

YARM TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of Yarm Town Council's Weigh and Tolls Committee Held in Yarm Town Hall at 6.45pm on Tuesday 14th May 2019



PRESENT: Councillors L Casey (in the Chair); P Monck, Barbara Wegg, Bob Wegg, P Smailes, P Addison, T Chapman (Town Clerk) and 6 members of the public.

Minute No.

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:

Cllr S Luwero (delayed due to work commitments).

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None

3 MINUTES of the previous meeting.

The minutes of the previous Weigh & Tolls Committee held on Tuesday, 9th April 2019 **confirmed** as a true record and **signed** by the Chairman.

4 MATTERS ARISING.

None

5 FINANCE

The following payments were considered with items being approved EXCEPT the two payments to NPower pending clarification/confirmation on the details of the supply.

WEIGH & TOLLS COMMITTEE			
MEMBERS APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS RECEIVED FOR PAYMENT			
Payments by Direct Debit		£	£
Creditor	Service	Sub Total	Total
Stockton-on-Tees BC	Market Toll Rates 1.4.19		49.29
Virgin Media	Town Hall Wifi 1.4.19		36.00
Payments by Cheque		£	£
S Chisholm	Events delivery Inv 370 10.4.19 3/10	1,350.00	
S Chisholm	Events delivery Inv 373 3.5.19 4/10	1,350.00	2,700.00
Npower	Continuous Public Lighting		242.53
Npower	Lighting at Town Hall		684.77

It was **agreed** to review the Town Council's electricity supply/consumption position.

YARM TOWN COUNCIL

6 COUNCILLOR'S TRAINING.

Councillors were **advised** of a "new" Councillor's Training event due to take place at Preston Hall Museum on 19th June 2019 hosted by the County Durham & Cleveland Training Partnership. It was **agreed** that the course fee of £30 per attendee will be paid for by the Town Council for those new or long-standing Yarm Town Councillors wishing to attend.

The newly developed "Welcome" document, outlining the range of functions and powers of the Town Council, was **discussed**.

7 TOWN HALL.

Cllr Monck indicated that a decision of the Heritage Lottery application process is expected by the end of June 2019. Enquiries are also being made for alternative sources of funding.

The Environment Agency wished to make use of the Town Hall on 28th May 2019. **Agreed**.

(At this point in the proceedings the meeting was suspended until a disruptive member of the public, previously been banned from attending, had been removed.)

8 TO RECEIVE ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

None

9 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of next meeting was agreed: **Tuesday 11th June 2019 at 7:00 pm.**

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 7.02pm.

Signed Chair of the meeting _____ Date: _____